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The original early 17th-century building was couosted in the village of Kensington as
Nottingham House for Heneage Finch, 1st Earl oftiNgham. It was acquired from his heir,
by William 111, in 1689, because the King wantedesidence near London but away from the
smoky air of the capital, because he was asthmatic.

At that time Kensington was a suburban village tfioca
outside London, but more accessible than HamptantCa
water journey on the Thames. A private road wad tait
from the Palace to Hyde Park Corner, broad enowgh f
several carriages to travel abreast, part of wlsigtvives
today as Rotten Row. The Palace was improved and
- extended by Sir Christopher Wren with pavilionselied to

' each corner of the central block, for it now nekgaired
Royal Apartments approached by the Great Staicsuacil
chamber, and the Chapel Royal. Wren re-orientechthuse

i to face west, building north and south wings tanklahe
approach, made into a propeour d'’honneurthat was

§ entered through an archway surmounted by a clogkrto

For seventy years, Kensington Palace was the fadour
residence of British monarchs, although the offiseat of

the Court was and remains at St. James's whicmdiabeen the actual royal residence in
London since the 17th century. After William Ildgeath, the palace became the residence of
Queen Anne who had Christopher Wren complete tkensions that William and Mary had
begun, resulting in the section known as the Qseg&partments, with the Wren staircase,
known as "The Queen's Entrance”, which currenttyese as the exit point, with shallow
steps so that Queen Anne could walk down gracefully

The Cupola Room, designed by William Ke
1722: the monumental musical clock, whidg
once played tunes by Handel, Corelli a
Geminiani, remains in the room.

George | spent lavishly on new roya
apartments from 1718. William Kent painted
staircase and some ceilings. In 1722
designed the Cupola Room, the principal sta
room, with feigned coffering in its high coved
ceiling; in 1819.

The last reigning monarch to use Kensingt ’ -
Palace was George II. For his consort, Charles

Bridgeman swept away the outmoded g !
parterres and redesigned Kensington Gardens imna tiwat is still recognizable today: his
remaining features are The Serpentine, the baieddhde Round Pond, and the Broad Walk.

After George IlI's death in the palace in 1760, Kayten Palace was only used for more
minor royalty, including the young daughter of tbeke of Kent who was living in the
Palace with her widowed mother when she was toldenfaccession to the throne as Queen
Victoria. Queen Mary (grandmother of the presene€n) was born at Kensington Palace in
1867



In 1981, apartments 8 and 9 were combined to crib&td ondon residence of the newly
married Prince and Princess of Wales, Charles aiahd) and it remained the official
residence of Diana, Princess of Wales after hesrdevuntil her death

Tickets and prices (Every day)

Book your tickets online to beat the queues ané saoney.

For visits 26 Mar '12 - 29 Feb '13

Individual rate Adult £14.50 online rate £13.50

Concessiong-ull-time students, over 60yrs with ID £12.00 ogelirate £11.00.

Note: Tickets purchased in advance are valid for seegs ttom the date selected.



